
 
 

  
 
  

     
 

  
 

         

    

        

   

     

 

      

       

           

   

  

           

         

       

        

        

    

    

  

       

         

        

     

  
 

    
 
   

 
      

   
 

 
       

      
 

 
 

         
 

 

REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CITIZENS MULTIMODAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, October 4, 2023, at 5:30 p.m. 
MEETING TO BE HELD VIA ZOOM ONLY 

I. This meeting will be held via Zoom in accordance with Assembly Bill 253 (2021). There will be no physical location. For those 

requiring hearing or speech assistance, contact Relay Nevada at 1-800-326-6868 (TTY, VCO or HCO). 

II. The committee may combine two or more agenda items for consideration and/or may remove an item from the agenda or delay 

discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. 

Members of the public may attend the meeting via Zoom by registering at 

https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_NYTpERs_Q7aFVsaa3gTNLQ. Registered persons will receive an email from Zoom with a link to the 

meeting and instructions on how to join the meeting.  Registered persons should follow the instructions from Zoom to join the meeting. Registered 

persons can participate by telephone or video via Zoom. To provide public comment during the meeting via Zoom, please make sure your computer or 

device has a working microphone. Use the “Chat” feature to submit a request to make a comment. When the time comes to make public comments, 

you will be invited to speak. 

III. If you cannot register via Zoom but want to attend the meeting via telephone, please call 1-253-215-8782 or 1-346-248-7799 

(WEBINAR id: 896 5422 7711; webinar passcode: 843179) on the day of the meeting.  If you wish to provide public comment during the meeting, 

please contact Agency Services at (775) 348-0171 prior to 4:00 p.m. on the day before the meeting and provide the telephone number you will be calling 

from as well as the item(s) you would like to comment on. When the time comes to make public comments, you will be invited to speak. 

IV. Public comment is limited to three minutes per person. 

V. Members of the public may also provide public comment in advance of the meeting by one of the following methods: (1) submitting 

comments via online Public Comment Form (www.rtcwashoe.com/about/contact/contact-form/); or (2) emailing comments to: 

rtcpubliccomments@rtcwashoe.com. Comments received prior to 4:00 p.m. on the day before the meeting will be forwarded to members of the 

committee and included in the minutes of the meeting. 

VI. The supporting materials for the meeting can be found at www.rtcwashoe.com. If you need to request a copy of the supporting 

materials, please contact Agency Services by phone at (775) 348-0171 or by email at agencyservices@rtcwashoe.com. 

VII. RTC staff will make reasonable efforts to assist and accommodate individuals with disabilities. Please call Agency Services at (775) 

348-0171 in advance so that arrangements can be made. 

ITEM 1 Roll Call/Call to Order 

ITEM 2 Approval of Agenda (For Possible Action) 

ITEM 3 Verbal Instructions required by Assembly Bill 219 (2023) – RTC staff will read the 
following before Item 4 – Public Comment: 

If you are participating via Zoom, to provide public comment during the meeting please 
make sure your computer or device has a working microphone. Use the “Chat” feature 
to submit a request to make a comment. When the time comes to make public 
comments, you will be invited to speak. 

If you are participating by telephone, to provide public comment you should have 
contacted RTC Agency Services prior to 4:00 p.m. yesterday and provided the telephone 
number you would be calling from as well as the item(s) you wanted to comment on. 
When the time comes to make public comments, you will be invited to speak. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_NYTpERs_Q7aFVsaa3gTNLQ
http://www.rtcwashoe.com/about/contact/contact-form/
mailto:rtcpubliccomments@rtcwashoe.com
http://www.rtcwashoe.com/
mailto:agencyservices@rtcwashoe.com


      
 
     

 
   

  
 

 
      

 
     

 
       

 
    
 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

          

ITEM 4 Public Comment - please read paragraph III near the top of this page 

ITEM 5 Approval of the August 2, 2023, Meeting Minutes (For Possible Action) 

ITEM 6 Acknowledge Receipt of a Presentation Regarding the Public Infrastructure Plan (PIP) 
Effort from the Truckee Meadows Regional Planning Agency (TMRPA) (For Possible 
Action) 

ITEM 7 Member Announcements/Agenda Items for Future CMAC Meetings (For Possible Action) 

ITEM 8 RTC/RIDE/ACCESS Staff Items (Informational Only) 

ITEM 9 Public Comment - please read paragraphs III near the top of this page 

ITEM 10 Adjournment (For Possible Action) 

The Committee may take action on any item noted for possible action 

Posting locations:  RTC principal office: 1105 Terminal Way, Reno, NV; RTC website: www.rtcwashoe.com, State website: https://notice.nv.gov/ 

http://www.rtcwashoe.com/
https://notice.nv.gov/


 

 

  
 

 
   

 
 

 
     
    
     
     
    
   
   
 

 
 

    
     
 

 
 
    
    
    
   
   
 

   
 

    
      

 
  

 
    

 
  

 
   

  
 

  
      

    
        

REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CITIZENS MULTIMODAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 
WEDNESDAY AUGUST 2, 2023 

MEMBERS PRESENT 

Damien Cole David Giacomin (joined 5:38) 
Eric Ammerman Juan Manuel Martinez 
Kelly Orr (joined 5:39) Lindsey Costello, Chair 
Michael Gawthrop-Hutchins Michael May (joined 5:51) 
Paul Hewen Ryan Bernadett 
Sue-Tin Chene 

CMAC MEMBERS ABSENT 

Ann Silver Benjamin Miller 
Greg Newman, Vice Chair Judy Kathleen Stanfield 

RTC STAFF 

Xuan Wang Graham Dollarhide 
Michael Dulude Paul Nelson 
Lolita Davis 

ITEM 1. ROLLCALL/CALL TO ORDER 

The Citizens Multimodal Advisory Committee (CMAC) meeting was conducted as a Zoom Webinar. 
The meeting was called to order at 5:32 p.m. by Xuan Wang, RTC Senior Technical Planner. 

ITEM 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

The agenda was approved as submitted. 

ITEM 3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Hello, I would like to submit a general public comment for the CMAC meeting dated 8/2/23. My 
public comment is as follows: 

My name is Cole Peiffer and I'm a Transportation Planner with Alta Planning + Design and we are 
currently partnering with researchers at the University of Nevada Reno to conduct a research study 
about pedestrian and bicycle safety, specifically looking at near-misses in the area. This effort will 
include a survey to help identify areas where you may have experienced a near miss while walking or 

1 



 

 

  
  

 
     

     
        

     
 

    
 

  
 

 
 

 
    

 
    

 
  

  
 

 
  

   
 

 
  

 
   

       
          

    
  

 
     

 
 

  
 

 
 

  
  

 

biking. A collection of locations will be further evaluated for near-misses using LiDAR sensors and 
the study will culminate in a community wide Geo-Design workshop. 

The initial survey for this effort will go live on August 11th at www.NearMissRenoSparks.com. 
Please mark your calendars to take the survey and help further the understanding of pedestrian and 
bicycle safety in the Truckee Meadows. When you complete the survey and enter your email address, 
you'll also be entered to win one of ten $150 prepaid cash cards, courtesy of Alta Planning + Design. 

For any additional information, please reach me at colepeiffer@altago.com or at 775-237-8333. 

This concludes my public comment. 

Thank you, 
Cole 

ITEM 4. APPROVAL OF THE August 2, 2023, MEETING MINUTES 

The CMAC August 2, 2023, meeting minutes were approved as submitted. 

ITEM 5. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE PROPOSED FFY 2023-2027 REGIONAL 
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (RTIP) PROJECT 
LISTING 

Graham Dollarhide, RTC Senior Technical Planner, gave a presentation on the proposed FFY 2023-
2027 RTIP project listing. A copy of the presentation is on file at the RTC Metropolitan Planning 
Department. 

There was discussion on funding amounts and specific projects. 

Juan Martinez asked if funding is available for ADA buses to have better shocks because drivers go 
too fast over speed bumps. Graham Dollarhide stated there are funds available for replacement 
vehicles and preventive maintenance for parts and service when needed. Michael Dulude, Senior 
Technical Transit Operations Planner, responded he will forward Juan’s comment to Susi Trinidad, 
RTC ADA Paratransit Administrator. 

Paul Hewen made a motion to recommend approval of the proposed FFY 2023-2027 Regional 
Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP) project listing. 

Eric Ammerman seconded. 

The motion carried unanimously. 

ITEM 6. MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS/AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE CMAC 
MEETINGS 

2 

https://smex-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2furl%3fa%3dhttp%253a%252f%252fwww.NearMissRenoSparks.com%26c%3dE%2c1%2c46IodNw2f%5flzL%5fdFHQOCNnrW%2dXkBlqPS7K3SpMyZSlTQxBlP6uKF3NpzhRuCR6Tmhvzhnv29Y6syhcjaCofwELnQOQRmC9InUJP8QX4DDSG1%5fxpSmzCiPA%2c%2c%26typo%3d1&umid=e922de50-ea80-4e83-a5f1-d39e37d4bb30&auth=64844bef89958bb97aedaadaf8d8562b01124966-453a17d798d6886a26a3db9c0917c4e5b81535b7
mailto:colepeiffer@altago.com


 

 

      
   

 
  

 
 

 
   

 
 

 
    

 
   

 

Sue-Ting Chene announced there is a bike valet during Food Truck Fridays. Ride your bike to the 
event and they will park and lock it up for you. 

ITEM 7. RTC/RIDE/ACCESS STAFF ITEMS 

There were no staff items. 

ITEM 8. PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were no public comments. 

ITEM 9. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 6:09 p.m. 

3 



 
 

  
 

    
 

   
    
  
 

 
 

   
  

 
 

 
    

  
  

   
      

  
 

 
 

 
   

 
  

 
  

 
 

  
 

 
      

 
 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Metropolitan Planning • Public Transportation & Operations • Engineering & Construction 

Metropolitan Planning Organization of Washoe County, Nevada 

MEETING DATE:  October 4, 2023 AGENDA ITEM 6 

To: Citizens Multimodal Advisory Committee 

From: Chris Tolley, Regional Planner 
Truckee Meadows Regional Planning Agency 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Acknowledge receipt of a presentation regarding the Public Infrastructure Plan (PIP) effort from the 
Truckee Meadows Regional Planning Agency (TMRPA). 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

The 2019 Truckee Meadows Regional Plan was adopted on October 10, 2019. As part of the update, 
TMRPA staff, together with staff from the jurisdiction and entities, sought to continue increasing 
our regional understanding of public infrastructure across jurisdictions and entities. This was 
encapsulated in Policy PF 3 – Creation of a Public Infrastructure Plan (PIP), which requires the 
creation of the identified plan. The PIP will assist TMRPA in more effectively carrying our statutory 
requirements regarding the connection between planning and public infrastructure. 

The PIP effort officially kicked off in February, 2023, and is a component of the 2024 Regional Plan 
Update process. The goals for the effort: 

Goal 1: Create a Public Infrastructure Plan Document that addresses the public facilities and 
services listed in RP policy PF 1 and as described in NRS 278.0274 subsections 4 and 5 through 
narrative chapters and references to existing plan documents. 

Goal 2: Coalesce and combine available data on existing and planned infrastructure and service 
provision, both spatial and non-spatial data, to create a one-stop-shop for this information. 

Goal 3: Design and implement policy improvements to the 2019 Regional Plan, based on 
narrative description and data compilation, in advance of the 2024 5-year Regional Plan update. 

This presentation will provide members of the Citizens Multimodal Advisory Committee with an 
introduction to the effort, and an update about where we are at in the overall process. 


	CMAC Item 6 - TMRPA Public Infrastructure Plan.pdf
	BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION


